MAYOR JIM GRAY

¥ LEXINGTON

STEVE HANEY
DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Members, Urban County Council
FROM: T )
Steve Haney, Director
Community Corrections
CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner Public Safety
DATE: June 3, 2016
SUBJECT: APPROVE THIRD AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH SECURUS
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Request

Request Council authorization to approve third amendment to the Securus Technologies, Inc.
agreement for the provision of telephone service for the offender population.

Why are you requesting?

To modify the existing agreement with Securus Technologies to include Secureview Tablet
Solution and to receive compensation in the amount of $10 per tablet subscription fee from the
date of tablet deployment.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: This will be revenue

600 Old Frankfort Circle, Lexington, KY {869.425.2700 Phone / 858.425.2750

lexingtonky.gov



The cost for future FY is: 0

Are the funds budgeted? No
1101-505401-5411-46130

File Number: 0785-17

Director/Commissioner: Haney/ Bastin
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